

Contents

22 April 2021 Master

SPECIAL MESSAGE REGARDING EVENTS LISTED AND COVID-19

<u>Events listed are presented as reported from the home website at the time of collection from the news source. We strongly advise you check directly with the event organisers regarding the delivery of the event due to current restrictions.</u>

UNIVERSITY

Let's Chat Medicine - UAC UAC - Year 12 Conference

UAC - Begin Applications for Study in 2022

UAC - Educational Access Schemes (EAS)

UAC - Equity Scholarships

UAC - Schools Recommendation Schemes (SRS)

Early Offer Year 12 (E12) Scheme - We care about more than just

your ATAR

E12 Webinar

University of Sydney - Which Music Degree is right for me? University of Sydney - Design computing portfolio pathway Reminder - University of Sydney – Year 12 Information Evening Sydney Law School Student Panel

University of Sydney – HSC Society and Culture Virtual Series

The Con - Opera Lab Audition

The Con - Music Theatre Lab Audition

The Con – Tertiary Jazz Pre-Audition Workshop

UTS Bachelor of Accounting Co-op Scholarship Webinar

Bachelor of Accounting (BAcc) at UTS

Subject Selection Webinar University of Wollongong

University of Wollongong HSC Support

UOW College - Fitness Information session

UOW College - Screen and Media Information session

Personal Consultations at Southern Cross Uni

Macquarie University Leaders and Achievers Early Entry Program

Actuarial Studies Co-op Program Macquarie University

What an Actuary Does

Co-op Scholarship Macquarie University - Bachelor of Professional

Practice and Bachelor of Professional

Macquarie University Co-op Business Analytics

Macquarie University Q&A Series

Macquarie - Year 12 Online Information Session

Macquarie - Year 10 Subject Selection Online Information Session

Western Sydney University - What is Mid-Year Info Day?

How to decide on a uni (when you can't visit the campus)

Why study the Pathways Enabling Course at UNE?

Scholarships and Grants at La Trobe

Fitting in at university after a break from study

TAFE

Fee-Free Apprenticeships are a great way for students to launch their careers

My Gain Videos – Nearly Every Apprenticeship Video is Here

Why Aged Care is a Great Career Move

Traineeships Available - ARC

COLLEGES

Design Online with Whitehouse

The Hotel School Student Information Evening

JMC Online Open Day

Academy of Entertainment Information Evening

Academy of Entertainment Industry Experience Day

Reminder - Torrens Uni Open Day

Reminder - Torrens Uni Virtual Open Day

Australian College of Applied Psychology Online Information

Sessions

AFTT Theatre Production High School Workshop

AFTT Acting High School Workshop

AFTT Film High School Workshop

Hospitality - William Angliss Institute Scholarships Now Open

Becoming a Commercial Pilot - Basair Information Sessions

Hospitality Scholarship – High Flyer Kenvale College

SAE Film Masterclass

SAE Information Night

Le Cordon Bleu Australia: 3-day Careers Residential Workshop for

year 11-12 students

GENERAL

Labour Market Information Portal - Australian Government -

Insights when you need them

My Health Career Videos

HSC Preparation Courses Yrs 10 to 12 with the Centre for

Continuing Education

Dorothea Mackellar Poetry Awards

Go Overseas - Programs Abroad - Discover meaningful programs

abroad (or online!)

 $\label{thm:continuous} \textbf{ATEL Gap Year Traineeships - Is a Gap Year Traineeships Right for}$

You?

Breaking bad study habits and replacing them with good habits.

Advice that really helps.

New Area of Study: Music Theatre

How did you get that dream job – free webinar series

BiG Day In

Careers in Marine and Maritime Webinar

Defence Work Experience Program - New Placements

UNIVERSITY

Let's Chat Medicine - UAC

If you're considering applying for medicine, register now for our Let's Chat webinar on Wednesday 28 April at 6pm.

A panel of experts from NSW universities will provide an overview of each Medicine course they offer.

You'll be hearing from Macquarie University, the University of Sydney, UNSW Sydney and Western Sydney University.

We'll also be sharing information about selection criteria and pathways to medicine and giving answers to the most commonly asked questions. A must for HSC students considering medicine and their parents.

Macquarie University - Dr Cara Hildreth - Course Director, Bachelor of Clinical Science

University of Sydney - Associate Professor Kevin Keay - USYD Medical Program

UNSW - Nicholas Fahy - Senior Recruitment Product Manager (Science and Medicine & Health).

Western Sydney University - Yasmin Egan

https://uacdigital.easywebinar.live/medicine

UAC - Year 12 Conference

Wednesday 21 April 2021. 6pm to 7:30pm

Imagine speed dating, but getting to know NSW and ACT universities. Hear why you should consider our participating universities for future study – in just 5 minutes!

Agenda: Each uni will have a 5-minute block to highlight their best qualities and share useful resources. UAC will finish the conference with some key information to help you make the most of your application to uni. https://uacdigital.easywebinar.live/year12conference

UAC - Begin Applications for Study in 2022

You can apply for undergraduate study as well as Schools Recommendation Schemes, Educational Access Schemes and Equity Scholarships

Click here to begin.

UAC - Educational Access Schemes (EAS)

Institutions acknowledge that difficult circumstances can prevent students from reaching their true academic potential, particularly if their educational performance has been affected by long-term disadvantage. <u>Educational</u> Access Schemes (EAS) can help.

UAC - Equity Scholarships

<u>Equity Scholarships (ES)</u> help financially disadvantaged students with the costs associated with tertiary study. Details of requirements for individual scholarships can be found on the <u>institution websites</u>.

UAC - Schools Recommendation Schemes (SRS)

<u>Schools Recommendation Schemes (SRS)</u> are one way institutions make early offers of undergraduate admission to Year 12 students. They do this by using criteria other than (or in addition to) the ATAR. You must apply through UAC for undergraduate admission in 2021–22 to be eligible for SRS.

Early Offer Year 12 (E12) Scheme - We care about more than just your ATAR

Applications open for 2022

Applications close on 19 September 2021

Receive a conditional offer before the HSC results are released and benefit from a \$5950 scholarship in your first year.

We understand your ATAR may not always reflect your ability to do well at university or your interest or skills in a particular area. E12 is your chance to show us what makes you unique and what value you will bring to the University of Sydney.

Your community involvement and activities you do outside of school tell us as much about you as your exam results do, so please share this in your E12 application. Your application for E12 is your opportunity to tell us more about yourself and what motivates you.

https://www.sydney.edu.au/study/how-to-apply/undergraduate/admission-pathways/early-offer-year-12-scheme.html

E12 Webinar

28 April. 4pm

This webinar provides an overview of our Early Offer Year 12 (E12) Scheme, including eligibility and how to apply. https://uni-sydney.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_3U4Zp37vTT2BXmkhqWgz5g

University of Sydney - Which Music Degree is right for me?

5 May. 4pm to 5pm

Learn about the different music degrees and principal study areas on offer at The Sydney Conservatorium of Music and the Creative Arts Special Admission Scheme (CASAS).

https://uni-sydney.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN 4Z5s6NIZR2-7GcEDcP5o7A

University of Sydney - Design computing portfolio pathway

12 May. 4pm

Hear from the experts who will be assessing your portfolios as they take you through the dos and don'ts for an exceptional submission.

In this webinar we'll give you the chance to hear from the experts who will be assessing your portfolios as they take you through the dos and don'ts for an exceptional submission. You can ask them how to select your works, the best way to present them and how to communicate your passion for design computing. Successful applicants will be given 5 extra points on their ATAR for the Bachelor of Design Computing and Bachelor of Design Computing/ Bachelor of Advanced Studies at Sydney School of Architecture, Design and Planning.

https://uni-sydney.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN SCOvxRfBRoWBLbUA4KKAOg

Reminder - University of Sydney - Year 12 Information Evening

18 May. 4pm

Join us on campus to find out more about our undergraduate course options, admission pathways, scholarships and more. Hear from current students about their university experiences and discover why we're 1st in Australia and 4th in the world for graduate employability.

https://www.sydney.edu.au/study/events-for-prospective-students/register-your-interest.html

Sydney Law School Student Panel

19 May. 4pm

In this panel discussion we'll hear from some of our current students and ask why they decided to study law at Sydney. They'll also share their experience of what it is like studying at Sydney Law School and the opportunities they're most looking forward to taking advantage of

https://uni-sydney.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_hp7pWk-vQwy7MgkX9EUAew

University of Sydney – HSC Society and Culture Virtual Series

4 to 6 May

Our ARTiculate talks aim to enrich Year 11-12 students' understanding and serve as a teacher resource. Designed and delivered by academic experts, we'll explore key syllabus ideas and provide insights into topics including identity, feminism and cultural studies

https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/articulate-society-and-culture-hsc-virtual-talk-series-on-4-6-may-tickets-149636471715

The Con - Opera Lab Audition

10 May. 11am

OPERA LAB 2021 Want to sing Opera? Put your singing and acting skills under the microscope at Opera Lab. Following on from the successes of Opera Lab '18 and '19 the Open Academy is delighted to again present Opera Lab in June/July 2021. Opera Lab is a 7-day intensive program for aspiring operatic singers aged 15 – 25. Working with a team of professional conductors, directors and music coaches Opera Lab will cover a range of skills from operatic ensembles to interpretation of... https://openacademy.sydney.edu.au/courses/Workshops+and+Festivals

The Con - Music Theatre Lab Audition

10 May. 11am

MUSIC THEATRE LAB 2021 Put your singing, acting and dancing skills under the microscope at Music Theatre Lab Following on from the successes of Opera Lab '18 and '19 the Open Academy is delighted to be able to expand the program and present Music Theatre Lab in June/July 2021. Music Theatre Lab is a 7-day intensive program for aspiring Music Theatre performers aged 15 – 25. Working with a team of professional conductors, directors and choreograhers Music Theatre Lab will cover a ...

https://openacademy.sydney.edu.au/courses/Workshops+and+Festivals

The Con – Tertiary Jazz Pre-Audition Workshop

24 July. 2pm to 5pm

Are you planning to audition for a Conservatorium tertiary degree in jazz? Be well informed about the audition requirements and process so you can achieve your best result in this highly competitive field. This three hour workshop includes discussion and demonstration of the process, a mock Jazz aptitude test and the opportunity for some students to have their mock audition critiqued by members of the Tertiary Jazz staff in front of your peers (this is optional).

https://openacademy.sydney.edu.au/courses/Workshops+and+Festivals

UTS Bachelor of Accounting Co-op Scholarship Webinar

12 May

Closing date 21 May 2021

High-achieving school leavers who believe they could be Australia's future business leaders, the Bachelor of Accounting cooperative education scholarship program has been designed just for them. This course provides you with a multi-skilled accounting degree with strong emphasis on both accounting and financial management, both essential business tools.

Scholarship & Selection | University of Technology Sydney (uts.edu.au)

Bachelor of Accounting (BAcc) at UTS

12 May. 6pm to 7pm online

At the core of every organisation is an accountant. Learn about what accounting really is, our Bachelor of Accounting Co-op (BAcc) program and where accounting can take you.

If you are a high achieving school leaver and believe you could be one of Australia's future business leaders, then the Bachelor of Accounting cooperative education scholarship program has been designed just for you. The Bachelor of Accounting provides you with a multi-skilled accounting degree with strong emphasis on both accounting and financial management, both essential business tools.

In this webinar, meet current students, graduates, sponsors, and staff of this elite program.

https://www.uts.edu.au/about/uts-business-school/what-we-do/upcoming-events-and-info-

sessions/undergraduate/bachelor-accounting-bacc-uts

Subject Selection Webinar University of Wollongong

3 May

The Year 10 Subject Selection webinar is for students thinking about studying at university who would like to know more about our degrees and choosing subjects that provide a good foundation for each study area.

Staff from the Universities Admissions Centre (UAC) will go through the ATAR, how it is calculated, and touch on scaling.

https://uow-au.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN WOVPgDQ8T7uKjE0VfAsJlg

University of Wollongong HSC Support

26th April - 27th May 2021

Prepare for your exams and maximise your results with help from HSC subject experts

The University of Wollongong (UOW) is committed to providing additional resources and assistance to help students successfully complete their final year of schooling and transition to tertiary study.

The HSC Subject Support Series is designed to help students improve their knowledge and understanding of key subject content and discover what HSC exam markers and assessors are looking for.

The series includes 18 FREE subject-specific online sessions, participants will have the opportunity to ask questions and receive tips and strategies directly from education professionals with years of experience.

Each webinar will cover:

- Detailed analysis of difficult course content, delivered by one of the most qualified and experienced HSC markers in NSW.
- HSC marker insights on how to approach potential HSC questions.
- A chance to view, and practice, possible HSC questions (and be provided with example responses to each question).

https://www.uow.edu.au/study/events/hsc-support-series/

UOW College - Fitness Information session

Monday 3 May 5:30pm - 6:30pm

Looking to start your career in the Fitness industry? Join UOWC's online info session about Cert III & Cert IV in Fitness courses. Find out the entry requirements, job outcomes & Smart & Skilled government funding. Staff will be available on the night to answer any questions. Register here:

https://studentservice.uow.edu.au/Portal/Events/Register?eventId=d8c87c8d-e290-eb11-817f-005056812c00

UOW College - Screen and Media Information session

Tueday 4 May 5:30pm - 6:30pm

Want a career in Screen & Media? Join the online info session to find out how studying the Diploma of Screen and Media can help you achieve your career goals. You'll hear about course structure, entry requirements and job outcomes. Staff will be available to answer any questions. Register here:

https://studentservice.uow.edu.au/Portal/Events/Register?eventId=cceb4f11-e490-eb11-817f-005056812c00

Personal Consultations at Southern Cross Uni

Students and Careers Advisers can book a 1:1 personal consultation with a Southern Cross University study advisor. Connect via Zoom or a phone call to discuss pathways, courses, campuses and much more. Book at : https://www.scu.edu.au/discover/advice/

Macquarie University Leaders and Achievers Early Entry Program

You could be rewarded with an early offer to study at Macquarie University in 2022 if you have been performing well at school in Year 11 and if you can demonstrate initiative and commitment through leadership, community, sport, or casual work activities.

Who can apply?

To apply for Macquarie Leaders and Achievers, you must be:

- completing the New South Wales Higher School Certificate, ACT Senior Secondary Certificate or International Baccalaureate in 2021
- performing consistently well at school
- can demonstrate leadership qualities and commitment to community through leadership, service or work activities completed in Year 11 and/or Year 12.

Register your interest

To stay updated about the Macquarie Leaders and Achievers Early Entry Scheme, including when it opens, register vour interest below.

https://www.mq.edu.au/study/admissions/entry-requirements/domestic/macquarie-entry/macquarie-leaders-and-achievers

Actuarial Studies Co-op Program Macquarie University

Student applications are open from April to September.

Our Actuarial Studies Co-op program is a highly competitive course in which high-achieving students alternate between classroom studies and workplace experience in the form of three placements of three to six months each. Students in the Co-op Actuarial Studies program complete a <u>Bachelor of Actuarial Studies with Professional Practice</u> (Honours).

By offering talented students professional experience within your workplace, you'll not only gain fresh perspectives from the brightest young minds, but also foster their comprehensive education and career preparation. https://www.mq.edu.au/connect/employers/macquarie-co-op-programs/actuarial-studies-co-op

What an Actuary Does

Melinda Howes graduated from Macquarie in 1989. Today, she is the CEO of the Institute of Actuaries of Australia. She has more than 20 years experience in the financial services industry https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=-f9RdpA8le0

Co-op Scholarship Macquarie University - Bachelor of Professional Practice & Bachelor of Professional Accounting

Student applications are open from April to September.

Attract the brightest minds in accounting

Our Accounting Co-op program is a highly competitive course in which high-achieving students alternate between classroom studies and workplace experience in the form of three placements of three to six months each. Students in Co-op Accounting program do <u>Bachelor of Professional Practice and Bachelor of Professional Accounting</u>. By offering talented students professional experience within your workplace, you'll not only gain fresh perspectives from the brightest young minds, but also foster their comprehensive education and career preparation. <a href="https://www.mq.edu.au/partner/hire-students/work-experience-and-internships/high-achievers-macquarie-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-program/accounting-co-op-prog

Macquarie University Co-op Business Analytics

Student applications are open from April to September.

Attract the brightest minds in business analytics.

Business analytics at Macquarie University offers a 360-degree view of big data analytics, machine learning, and data science. Students gain a combination of business and management competencies, as well as statistical modelling and computer programming skills.

Our Co-op programs are highly competitive courses in which high-achieving students alternate between classroom studies and three workplace experience placements. These placements are three to six months each.

Offering talented students experience within your workplace is an opportunity to gain fresh perspectives from the brightest young minds, as well as fostering comprehensive education & career preparation for the next generation. https://www.mq.edu.au/partner/hire-students/work-experience-and-internships/high-achievers-macquarie-co-op-program/business-analytics-co-op-program

Macquarie University Q&A Series

Every Tuesday - 11 May to 29 June 2021, 5:00pm

Join us for our online Q&A Series! Each session will focus on a different area of study or our early entry programs. You'll hear from our Student Ambassadors, who are current students studying at Macquarie University and have the opportunity to ask your questions.

Register for the topics that interest you:

- 11 May Commerce
- 18 May Law
- 25 May Psychology
- 1 June How to apply for Macquarie Leaders and Achievers and early entry schemes
- 8 June Arts
- 15 June Education
- 22 June Science
- 29 June Medicine and Health

https://macquarie.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_Hjtv00ItS8igVUyXmswpLw

Macquarie - Year 12 Online Information Session

Tuesday 4 May 2021, 6:00pm - 7:00pm

Join us for a series of short talks given by University representatives and current students. We'll cover everything from the university admissions process to how we prepare you for the workplace through initiatives like our PACE (Professional and Community Engagement) program. Our Future Students team will also be on hand to answer all your questions.

https://page.mq.edu.au/Year12InfoSessionReg.html

Macquarie - Year 10 Subject Selection Online Information Session

Wednesday 5 May 2021, 6:00pm - 7:00pm

What's my favourite subject? What subjects am I good at? What subjects should I take to prepare for my dream degree? Join us for a series of short talks given by University representatives and current students. This event will feature a series of short talks on the importance of informed subject selection, how your choice of subjects can help you at uni and how admission to Macquarie works. You'll also have the opportunity to ask questions. https://page.mq.edu.au/Year10InfoSessionReg.html

Western Sydney University - What is Mid-Year Info Day?

15 May. 10am to 3pm

Parramatta Campus

Mid-Year Info Day is an opportunity to get a head-start on your future and explore the wide range of courses available for mid-year entry. Come visit our Parramatta City campus on Saturday, 15 May and explore what Western has to offer. This event runs from 10am - 3pm with two <u>COVID-safe</u> ticketed timeslots for entry. Speak one-on-one with academics about our courses, learn about pathways to university and get application assistance from our Admissions team. You'll get a feel for life on campus and enjoy the live entertainment, presentations and interactive displays.

Whether you want to upskill with a 6-12 month short course

Opens in new window

, take the next step towards your dream career or challenge yourself to try something new, we'll have all the information you need to get started. If you're currently completing the HSC and keen to start thinking about life after high school, come along to visit our <u>Year 12 Hub</u>

Opens in new window

. Find out about our early entry program HSC True Reward

Opens in new window

, course advice and how to achieve your career goals.

https://www.westernsydney.edu.au/future/student-life/events/mid-year-information-day.html

How to decide on a uni (when you can't visit the campus)

As universities shift to online classes to curtail the spread of the coronavirus, the usual campus visits and Open Days may be suspended. Things are changing fast, so it's important to check in with your university of interest regularly, but most of the usual opportunities to visit a campus in person are temporarily off the table. ACU have some directions to give you.

Click here to get good advice.

Why study the Pathways Enabling Course at UNE?

Perhaps you have not studied at university before and want to build your academic skills. Maybe you left school before completing your HSC or equivalent, or your results were not enough to enter a university degree. Or, that you finished high school and been in the workplace and need an entry path into university with academic skills to build your confidence with tertiary study.

Do not let your educational background prevent you from the possibility of pursuing tertiary study. You can get university ready with UNE's Pathways Enabling Course. It is flexible and delivered entirely online, aligned to your interests, and detailed without being overwhelming.

Each component of the UNE Pathways Enabling Course is designed to help you to build your knowledge and skills to step into undergraduate study with confidence. The elective units you choose to study could count as credit towards a UNE undergraduate degree — with an ATAR requirement of up to 77.10 — after successful completion of your pathways course.

https://my.une.edu.au/courses/courses/ENABLE

Scholarships and Grants at La Trobe

Wednesday 5 May 2021 06:00 pm until 6:45 pm

Each year we award 500 scholarships worth over \$3 million to students just like you. Find out how scholarships work and what you could be eligible for.

https://www.latrobe.edu.au/events/all/support-and-grants

Fitting in at university after a break from study

If you're thinking of starting university after some time out of school, it's natural to wonder how you'll fit in. Many students in your position imagine a lecture room brimming with younger students and an unfamiliar scholarly environment.

https://this.deakin.edu.au/study/fitting-in-at-university-after-a-break-from-study

TAFE

Fee-Free Apprenticeships are a great way for students to launch their careers

There's never been a better time to start an apprenticeship in NSW. The NSW Government is paying the course cost for 100,000 new apprenticeships – meaning apprentices undertaking a government funded apprenticeship no longer face a student fee of up to \$2000.

Apprenticeships are a great career pathway. They combine on-the-job training with classroom study to give you the skills and experience employers are looking for. Apprenticeships generally take around 3-4 years to complete, and apprentices earn a salary while they learn.

There are more than <u>120 different apprenticeship courses</u> available in NSW, in a range of industries including construction, cooking, aviation and automotive.

grams available if you're starting a new career or a new business.

Under its fee free apprenticeship initiative, the NSW Government will pay the course fee for 100,000 new apprentices who commence their training from 1 July 2018 to 30 June 2022 – employers won't have to pay a cent for the qualification training for new apprentices.

http://bit.ly/2U8Hevl

My Gain Videos - Nearly Every Apprenticeship Video is Here

Nearly every possible apprenticeship or traineeship career is here to watch. Enjoy! https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCCQK6YZq96X sxjeW5ir mA/videos

Why Aged Care is a Great Career Move

A career in the fast-growing aged care industry could be absolutely right for you. Be inspired, challenged and bring comfort and dignity to older Australians.

To make sure working in aged care was really going to be right, Aiden took up an aged care short course which included four weeks of work experience. Next, he applied for a traineeship vacancy with a large provider. "Of course, there were a few hoops to go through," he says. But very quickly he was offered a place. "I accepted, I started and I'm loving it!" he says. "The advantages of taking up a traineeship over just doing a course are that you are getting paid on the job while you learn," he says.

http://bit.ly/2U6hQ9s

Traineeships Available - ARC

ARC has multiple traineeships available across Sydney for recent school leavers. Earn while you learn - get paid to study a Certificate III, work full time for 12 months in an office environment with a salary, annual leave, super etc and gain valuable work experience. Contact recruit@arcgroup.com.au or call on 02 8833 3999.

COLLEGES

Design Online with Whitehouse

Saturday, 24 April 2021. 10:00 AM - 12:00 PM

Price: \$49 per person

This online workshop is for aspiring designers and recommended as a starting point for those wishing to develop their illustration skills and create a portfolio for application to the Bachelor of Design program. In this 2-hour workshop, you will gain an understanding of how to illustrate with Marker and Paper, experiment with different multi-media materials and learn techniques for presenting your creative ideas. https://whitehouse-design.edu.au/workshops-2/

The Hotel School Student Information Evening

11 May. 5.30pm to 6.30pm

Your career path is an important decision. Join us to start exploring how you can be a part of an exciting global career within the hospitality, hotel and tourism industry by attending our Information Evening event on 11 May.

Highlights of the session include:

- Find out more about course and flexible degree options
- Meet academic staff and current students
- Career guidance & Industry insights
- Scholarships and fees
- Personalised campus tours

Sydney

https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/the-hotel-school-sydney-information-evening-tickets-151581252607
Melbourne

https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/the-hotel-school-melbourne-information-evening-tickets-151593818191

JMC Online Open Day

22 May – Sydney and Brisbane

15 May - Melbourne

- Take a tour of our facilities, including our newly renovated learning spaces and studios
- Check out some of our serious gear
- Chat with current students and heads of departments
- Attend detailed course overview sessions
- Find out more about internship and study abroad opportunities
- See live performances, film + tv demos, and recording sessions in action
- Learn why JMC has been **ranked #1 for student satisfaction** amongst all private creative institutions in Australia

Sydney

https://www.jmcacademy.edu.au/events/open-day-events/sydney-campus-may21-open-day

Brisbane

https://www.jmcacademy.edu.au/events/open-day-events/brisbane-campus-january21-open-day

Melbourne

https://www.jmcacademy.edu.au/events/open-day-events/melbourne-campus-january21-open-day

Academy of Entertainment Information Evening

17 June

Discover the courses designed to get you started in game development, 3D animation and visual effects at the AIE Information Evening on **Thu 17th June, 2021**. The evening will include presentations on different areas of industry to get into as well as information about AIE full-time and part-time courses and entry requirements. Student work will be on display and our teachers will be available to speak with you one on one about our courses and how AIE can get you into a creative career.

https://aie.edu.au/aie_event/information-evening/

Academy of Entertainment Industry Experience Day

6 July

AIE's Industry Experience Days are a great opportunity for students in Years 10, 11 and 12 to learn about the local and international game development, 3D animation and visual effects industries. Students will get the opportunity to learn about the different pathways to get into the industry, what should be in a portfolio and will be able to get creative in practical workshops using industry-standard 3D animation and game development tools.

The sessions are run by industry professionals who have worked on some blockbuster games and films. Everything is provided for you to participate in the hands-on workshops and you will be using the same software that is used in the industry.

If you are thinking about a career in the games or film industry then we highly recommend registering for this free event. We are limiting numbers for this event due to physical distancing requirements, with Year 12 students having priority to register.

https://aie.edu.au/aie_event/industry-experience-day/

Reminder - Torrens Uni Open Day

Saturday 8th May: Sydney, Melbourne and Brisbane from 10.30am.

Ultimo & Flinders St campuses – All faculties

Fortitude Valley campus – Business, Design & Hospitality faculties

Gotha St campus – Health faculty (including Nursing)

Our Campus Directors and Course & Careers Advisors will be on hand to welcome you in person – and online. Oncampus tours, meet-and-greets, presentations and workshops will be on offer so you can get a taste of student life and a real feel for how your learning journey could play out from wherever you are.

Unable to attend an Open Day event in person?

Attend our Virtual Open Day. View more details here.

- Meet industry leaders, fellow students and our academic team.
- See what goes on behind the scenes at a major sporting venue.
- Take part in innovative and interactive workshops.
- Find out everything you need to know about a career in sports management.

https://www.torrens.edu.au/whats-on/open-day/open-day-on-campus

Reminder - Torrens Uni Virtual Open Day

18 May. 12.00 to 2pm

Virtual Open Day is a customised online event that is designed for you to explore your study options in courses related to Business, Design, Technology, Hospitality, Health and Education.

https://www.torrens.edu.au/whats-on/open-day/virtual-open-day

Australian College of Applied Psychology Online Information Sessions

Coaching

Tuesday 27 April - 6.00pm (NSW time)

Learn how to be an extraordinary leader and guide people towards a sustainable future

Counselling

Tuesday 27 April - 7.00pm (NSW time)

Improve human connections and help others gain a better sense of self-awareness

Criminology

Wednesday 28 April - 6.00pm (NSW time)

Understand how motivations and actions contribute to criminal behaviour

Psychology

Wednesday 28 April - 7.00pm (NSW time)

Delve into the scientific research of human behaviour

Social Work

Thursday 29 April - 6.00pm (NSW time)

Equip yourself with the knowledge to help individuals and communities

https://www.acap.edu.au/acap-lp-infosession-online

AFTT Theatre Production High School Workshop

5 July. 9.30am to 5pm

This is a fantastic opportunity to participate in a one day work shop at AFTT. We are offering the chance to gain hands on experience in every facet of Theatre Production, from Stage Management to Lighting & Sound design and operation. Participants will be guided by our team of professional industry specialists through a step by step process in how to produce a Theatrical Performance, culminating in the hands on running of the show.

https://www.aftt.edu.au/events/high-school-workshops/theatre-production-high-school-workshop

AFTT Acting High School Workshop

7 July 2021. 9.30am to 5pm

This workshop is a great opportunity to visit our campus and experience the way we teach our students as we showcase acting in a concise one day workshop. This is a very hands on day where students will have a chance to interact, use state of the art equipment and learn new techniques.

Explore an introduction to the Morris Technique preparation exercises, coupled with improvisation and script work in the AFTT theatre. You will also have the chance to apply acting techniques whilst performing on camera and collaborating with peers to write, perform and shoot your very own single shot short film. https://www.aftt.edu.au/events/high-school-workshops/acting-high-school-workshop

AFTT Film High School Workshop

6 July 2021. 9.30am to 5pm

This workshop is a great opportunity to visit our campus and experience the way we teach our students as we showcase film in a concise one day workshop. This is a very hands on day where students will have a chance to interact, use state of the art equipment and learn new techniques.

Using AFTT's industry standard film gear, students will be taught the basics of film making and post production work flow. An industry professional tutor will guide them through the process, setting a strong foundation on which they can easily build upon.

https://www.aftt.edu.au/events/high-school-workshops/film-high-school-workshop

Hospitality - William Angliss Institute Scholarships Now Open

Closes 27 May 2021

The William Angliss Institute Foundation provides educational opportunities and financial assistance to support disadvantaged students in achieving their career ambitions. The Foundation has been established in recognition of the pioneering work in the areas of hospitality and foods by the late Sir William Charles Angliss.

Through a scholarship fund built on the generous support of our many friends and industry partners, the Foundation provides ongoing assistance to students and the wider community through the establishment of various scholarship programs across the Institute.

Contact <u>trainingnsw@angliss.edu.au</u> or 02 91255111 for more information.

https://www.angliss.edu.au/study-with-us/scholarships/

Becoming a Commercial Pilot – Basair Information Sessions Sydney

-,,		
10 May, 2021	7:00 PM - 8:30 PM	Register now
14 Jun, 2021	7:00 PM - 8:30 PM	Register now
12 Jul, 2021	7:00 PM - 8:30 PM	Register now
16 Aug, 2021	7:00 PM - 8:30 PM	Register now

Brisbane

13 May, 2021	7:00 PM - 8:30 PM	Register now
17 Jun, 2021	7:00 PM - 8:30 PM	Register now
15 Jul, 2021	7:00 PM - 8:30 PM	Register now
19 Aug, 2021	7:00 PM - 8:30 PM	Register now

http://www.basair.com.au/Events

Hospitality Scholarship - High Flyer Kenvale College

Closes 23 June 2021

Make a lasting impression

And earn yourself a partial scholarship in Hospitality, Cookery or Events

If you have a real passion for a career in Hospitality, Cookery or Event Management, then our High Flyer Program is for you. It's a scholarship program run by Kenvale College designed to give 26 selected students a real head start in their career. The finalists will be divided into two teams of 13 participating in the Hospitality and Events team or Cookery team

https://kenvale.edu.au/study-with-us/domestic-students/scholarships/high-flyer-program/

SAE Film Masterclass

3 May. 1.30pm to 4pm

Are you an emerging filmmaker looking to break into the short film industry? Don't miss this exclusive masterclass where prominent industry experts will share their knowledge and give advice on how to get your big break into the world of short films.

https://sae.edu.au/news-and-events/events/sae-sydney-film-masterclass/?date=2021-05-03&id=1842

SAE Information Night

6 May

Find your true calling with the leading global specialist in creative media education.

We're opening the doors of our state-of-the-art facilities. This is an opportunity for you to check out the facilities and equipment, meet with lecturers and ask any questions you might have about studying at SAE before the next intake. Meet our expert team of academic trainers

See demonstrations of current and past student projects from all disciplines, including recently published student games, screenings of short films from the animation and film departments, diverse graphic design portfolios and audio production projects

Get answers to your questions about getting started with SAE

Sydney

https://sae.edu.au/news-and-events/events/info-night-sydney-campus-6-may-2021/?date=2021-05-06&id=722 Byron Bay

https://sae.edu.au/news-and-events/events/info-night-byron-bay-campus-may-6-2021/?date=2021-05-06&id=759

Melbourne

https://sae.edu.au/news-and-events/events/info-night-melbourne-campus-may-6-2021/?date=2021-05-06&id=754

Le Cordon Bleu Australia: 3-day Careers Residential Workshop for year 11-12 students

6 -8 July or 16 -18 November (school holidays)

A 'Day in the Life' of Le Cordon Bleu Australia

Pursuing a career in hotel/restaurant management, food service or in the culinary arts (chef, baker, patissier), please join this program!! Cost: \$400 includes all meals, accommodation and transportation to excursions. Location: Le Cordon Bleu Sydney in Ryde.

https://www.cordonbleu.edu/sydney/enter-the-world-of-le-cordon-bleu/en

GENERAL

Labour Market Information Portal - Australian Government - Insights when you need them

The Labour Market Information Portal brings together data from a range of official sources to help you understand your local labour market.

http://lmip.gov.au/

My Health Career Videos

Watch a variety of specialists who give their candid insight on why they enjoy their careers.

Pharmacy:

https://www.myhealthcareer.com.au/pharmacy/

Physiotherapy:

https://www.myhealthcareer.com.au/physiotherapy

Podiatry:

https://www.myhealthcareer.com.au/podiatry/

Psychology:

https://www.myhealthcareer.com.au/psychology/

All:

https://www.myhealthcareer.com.au/videos

HSC Preparation Courses Yrs 10 to 12 with the Centre for Continuing Education

Success in your HSC exams is all about being well prepared, so we've designed an all-new program of over 60 HSC preparation courses led by a team of highly experienced educators – who will keep you focused on the content that matters and help you exceed your HSC expectations.

Each intensive HSC holiday course will consolidate your school studies and give you critical subject-matter knowledge. You'll also learn how to improve your exam technique to give you a valuable edge over the competition. Browse our courses below, and bookmark our <u>Getting through your HSC</u> guide to getting through this 13-month journey a lot more easily.

Our HSC preparation short courses are open to everyone. Sign up today get your HSC year off to the best possible start.

Find out more:

https://cce.sydney.edu.au/courses/hsc-preparation

Dorothea Mackellar Poetry Awards

Entries accepted: March 1 to June 30, 2021 and results announced during early September.

A unique national project, giving Australia's youth a voice and an opportunity to strive for excellence in literature.

"Our poets are encouraged to take inspiration from wherever they may find it, however if they are looking for some direction, competition participants are invited to use this year's optional theme to inspire their entries." In 2021, the Dorothea Mackellar Memorial Society has chosen the theme "Rich and Rare." As always, it is an optional theme, so please write about whatever topic sparks your poetic genius.

https://www.dorothea.com.au/How-to-Enter-awards

Go Overseas - Programs Abroad - Discover meaningful programs abroad (or online!)

With travel on pause due to COVID-19, we need human connection now more than ever. Learn from our global community of **47,000+** verified reviewers to start planning your next adventure or kickstart a virtual experience today.

https://www.gooverseas.com/

ATEL Gap Year Traineeships - Is a Gap Year Traineeships Right for You?

Not sure if you want to continue on with your studies or feel like having a bit of a break before throwing yourself back into studying full-time? Or perhaps you are looking to get stuck straight into your career? Gap Year Traineeships are a great way to test drive your chosen career to see if it's right for you. Enjoy a bit of a breather from the daily demands of school, all while earning money.

https://www.atel.com.au/individual/choosing-a-gap-year-traineeship

Breaking bad study habits and replacing them with good habits. Advice that really helps.

It's a new year. A clean slate. The perfect time to break some bad study habits and replace them with more effective study habits. I've listed 16 bad study habits many students develop, followed by more effective habits to replace each one.

http://learningfundamentals.com.au/blog/breaking-bad-study-habits-16-effective-habits-for-success/

New Area of Study: Music Theatre

Music theatre is a form of theatrical performance that combines singing, acting and dance. From next year, students will be able to draw on the Conservatorium's expertise in producing healthy vocal technique with skills in acting and dance, taught by industry leaders, to become triple threat musicians.

https://bit.ly/scmtheatre

How did you get that dream job - free webinar series

The AFL SportsReady webinar series explores how traineeships can prepare people for real-life work, create valuable industry networks and how this career pathway has led many people to rewarding and successful careers. Register for upcoming webinars or view previous recordings here:

https://aflsportsready.com.au/how-did-you-get-the-job-webinar-series/

BiG Day In

@ UTS 21 July 2021

@ UTS - 22 July 2021

@ Port Macquarie - Wednesday 25 August 2021

@ Newcastle - Wednesday 13 October 2021

@ANU Canberra - 7 September 2021

Bring your students to the Great Hall @ UTS on Wednesday 21 July 2021 for Big Day In @ UTS. Learn where a career in technology can lead with speakers from organisations like Adobe, Wisetech Global, Microsoft, Avanade, Westpac, Technology One, Defence Force Recruiting, Services Australia & loads more to come. Tickets are \$10 per student & no charge for teachers.

http://www.thebigdayin.com.au

Careers in Marine and Maritime Webinar

13 May 2021

Students throughout NSW can get a first-hand look at roles within the Marine and Maritime industry, including captains, engineers, deck hands, ship builders, marine mechanics, marine attendants and boat dealers.

REGISTER HERE FOR LIVE EVENT

Defence Work Experience Program - New Placements

DWEP are pleased to advise that new placements across Army, Navy and Air Force have been uploaded. Visit https://www.defence.gov.au/WorkExperience to view the placements available. Please direct any enquiries to : nnsw.workexperienceprogram@defence.gov.au

FOR CAREERS ADVISERS

University of Newcastle - 2021 Career Advisers New Degree Update Webinar

29 April 10am

New degree updates from specialist academics on the following degrees:

- NEW Bachelor of Criminology
- NEW Bachelor of Data Science

Plus other University updates and a live Q&A session.

https://www.newcastle.edu.au/events/future-students/2021-career-advisers-new-degree-update-webinar

Maths in Trades Pathway Implementation Workshop

12 May

16 June

Via Zoom. The workshops are designed to help teachers successfully introduce the Maths in Trades Pathway to their curriculum. The workshops are free. For more information and to register, visit: https://tinyurl.com/4np79873

JobJump Pty Ltd takes no responsibility for the completeness and accuracy of this information. The user shall verify the accuracy and completeness of the information, in addition to the suitability of any particular product or services for the user's needs and the needs of your students/clients. JobJump Pty Ltd does not recommend or endorse any particular product, service, course or provider. Please note that information contained in this newsletter is provided by third parties and is not verified by JobJump Pty Ltd and may be used by the user at their own discretion.